

Contact

03069763447 (Mobile)
fiverr.bwn@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/solutionskill
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Banners
Digital Media
WordPress

Solution Skill

Search Engine Optimizer (SEO), WordPress developer, graphic designer, social media marketing expert
Bahawalnagar, Punjab, Pakistan

Summary

Solution Skill is a platform providing the best services in the field of designing and web development. The company was established on 5th December 2015. The founder of this organization having lots of expertise in this field with multinational companies of graphics & web Designer with a professional team has come up with a vision of providing quality services with a strict agreed time margin providing the services unmatched.

Have the best service and quality work under a market competitive and best offer. We are more towards client satisfaction and having an ongoing long term working relationship with the customers. Please do choose us and have your Graphics, web development with the best results and under a budgetary offer.

Experience

Freelance

Wordpress Developer

March 2017 - Present (7 years 7 months)

I am working with AL TAQNIAH Business solutions LLC. During working with this organization I am responsible for SEO search engine optimization their websites for major search engines like Google, Yahoo and Bing by using my expertise in this field. I love facing difficult challenges and also complete them with a great success.

I am creative, multi skilled, hard-working and disciplined. I am able to work with team oriented environment.

On-page Optimization:

Meta Tags Creation (Title, Description & Keywords) Traffic Analysis by using Google Analytics & Google Webmaster Tool.

Off-page Optimization:

Directory Submissions, Link Building, Article Submission, Press Release submission, Social Media, Classified Submission, Social Book Marking.

AL TAQNIAH Business solutions LLC
Search Engine Optimizer (SEO)
January 2017 - Present (7 years 9 months)

I am working with AL TAQNIAH Business solutions LLC. During working with this organization I am responsible for SEO search engine optimization their websites for major search engines like Google, Yahoo and Bing by using my expertise in this field. I love facing difficult challenges and also complete them with a great success.

I am creative, multi skilled, hard-working and disciplined. I am able to work with team oriented environment.

On-page Optimization:

Meta Tags Creation (Title, Description & Keywords) Traffic Analysis by using Google Analytics & Google Webmaster Tool.

Off-page Optimization:

Directory Submissions, Link Building, Article Submission, Press Release submission, Social Media, Classified Submission, Social Book Marking.

Tvdit

Graphic Designer
August 2015 - Present (9 years 2 months)

I am working with AL TAQNIAH Business solutions LLC. During working with this organization I am responsible for SEO search engine optimization their websites for major search engines like Google, Yahoo and Bing by using my expertise in this field. I love facing difficult challenges and also complete them with a great success.

I am creative, multi skilled, hard-working and disciplined. I am able to work with team oriented environment.

On-page Optimization:

Meta Tags Creation (Title, Description & Keywords) Traffic Analysis by using Google Analytics & Google Webmaster Tool.

Off-page Optimization:

Directory Submissions, Link Building, Article Submission, Press Release submission, Social Media, Classified Submission, Social Book Marking.

Education

The Islamia University of Bahawalpur
Master of Computer Applications - MCA · (March 2014 - August 2017)

B.Sc. - Computer engineering
Adobe Certified Associate · (2018)